ROY ARTARIAN

www.royartarian.com www.linkedin.com/in/royartarian info@royartarian.com

1802-55 Huntingdale Blvd, Toronto, ON

647-223-8024

HIGHTLIGHTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

Experienced software developer and problem solver. Highly knowledgeable in business planning and process management. Exceptional listener, communicator and team player who can establish and maintain strong relationships with peers and senior management. Proficient in Python, Django, Java, Android development, C#, Swift, Node and React as well as mobile technologies and web application development tools.

EDUCATION

Computer Programmer and Analyst (With Honors) George Brown College, Toronto, Ontario	Sep 2016 – June 2019
Certification / Professional Development	
Cisco Routing and Switching	January 2017
Cisco IT Essentials Certification	October 2017
Bachelor of Arts - Human Resources and Management Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey	2004-2008

ACADEMIC WORK SAMPLES

Restaurant mobile application using Android (Java, Git version control).

Social network with Django Framework, jQuery, Ajax, JavaScript, SQL, Git version control and RESTful API.

Store item reservation web application using Angular, MongoDB and Node JS.

TTC Application that tracks GPS locations of buses and their arrival time to specific bus stop using PHP and Curl.

Chat Application using Socket IO, React and MongoDB.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Web Consultant and Developer

Narot Jewellery, Toronto.

- Designed and developed company website narodjewellery.com.
- Increased reputation and expended company presence through Google Analytics.
- Boosted sales and revenue by leading a marketing campaign. Organized a photoshoot of \$50.000 worth of high-end jewelry by processing raw photographs for commercial use in the industry.

Technical Summary:

- Designed and Developed company website using PHP, CSS3, JavaScript and used Google API.
- Used Google Analytics to provide useful data and show statistics to employer.

August 2016 - Dec 2017

CounsellingSupport.ca, Toronto.

• Designed and Developed a partnership website for counselling services. Counsellingsupport.ca

Technical Summary:

• Designed and Developed organization website using PHP, CSS3, HTML5, JavaScript

Web Application Developer/Tracking System Administrator/Server Administrator Sep 2011 – Oct 2015

Misha Shipping Agency

- Organized ship fuel, maintenance and crew transfer schedules through online system.
- Implemented and operated a 24/7 accessible ship tracking fuel consumption system used by the owner of the company to get information through a website.
- Created and updated company website regularly.
- Prevented data loss by operating and maintaining main server and backup systems in headquarter.

Technical Summary:

- Designed and Developed company website using HTML5, JavaScript, CSS3, MySQL
- Created a private dashboard with .NET for management to collect data and track the information coming through ships fuel consumption machines and showed them on the website.
- Created and setup private Linux server and made regular backups to prevent any data loss.

Website Developer/Server Administrator

Miks Internet Solutions

- Supported employee needs by setting up company and personal websites.
- Improved customer satisfaction by creating user accounts, providing training on the use of dashboards.
- Provided ongoing troubleshooting through responding to help desk inquiries.
- Reduced server downtime by applying security updates and adhering to standard business procedures.
- Developed and maintained corporate intranet websites. Designed and created online marketing collateral as well as online applications and blogs.
- Created projects: www.elitmedop.com.tr www.miks.net –www.bolsohays.org- www.ave.com.tr www.mishaship.com and more.

Technical Summary:

- Operated Apache and Windows Server to ensure the best service for web hosting customers.
- Designed and Developed company website using PHP, MySQL, CSS3, and JavaScript.
- Designed and Developed customer websites using .NET, Php, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript.

Website Developer/Database Management

June 2009 – March 2010

June 2010 - August 2011

Sony Ave Electronics

- Strengthened dealership reputation by providing expert technical explanations.
- Resolved product disputes between customer, dealership and manufacturers.
- Identified defects by testing games and paying close attention to quality, entertainment, visual appeal, sound, environment, challenge level, and overall functionality.
- Analyzed technical problems, scheduled assignments and approved all completed work with operating database server to be reached out from Belgium (Sony)

Technical Summary:

- Used Sony's Internal Software to order necessary parts for customers from Sony Belgium plant.
- Developed Ave Electronics website using Flash, CSS3, HTML5, JavaScript.
- Used MySQL to access appointment requests from customers through company website.